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Church, — Corresponding Sceretary,
Mrs. W. J. Reid, 38 Federal Strect,
Pittsburg, Pa.-

This society is represented by 46 Pres-
byterian societies, 764 auxiliaries, and
18,819 members, and raised for fo' ign
missions, in 1889, $13,024. Over$21,000
was raised by the Woman's Society, but
the remainder was appropriated to vari-
ous church and home enterprises.

‘Work is carried on in Egypt and In-
dia. Of the 23 missionaries supported
9 ara in Egypt and 14 in India. A me-
morial hospital was opened at Sialkot,
India, during the year.

The Woman's Missionary Magazine, of
the United Presbyterien Church, is the
organ. It has 3800 subscribers,

‘Woman's Board of Foreign Mis-
sions of the Reformed Church in
America.—Organized 1875. Corre-
sponding Secretary, Miss Mary O. Dur-
yee, 30 Washington Place, Newark, N. J.

The home force of thi¢ society is rep-
resented by 267 auxilinty societies,
Amount of money raised during ysear,
$28,517. The society has work in
Ching, Japan, and India. In Amoy a
girls’ boarding school with 48 pupils, a
dry school, a Bible schoo), and a chil-
dren’s home are supported. In Japan
103 puapils are in the Ferris Seminary,
at Yokohama.

At Nagasaki the Jonathan Sturges
Sominary has 22 pupils. In India 3
important stations are occupied, viz,
Vellore, Madanapalle, and Tindivanum,
with sarrounding towns,

In the Hindu Girls' School, at Vel-
lore, are 111 pupils, 61 at Madanapalle,
and 49 at Tindivanum, Beside this,
work is done among the native women
in the zenanas. Eight high-caste girls’
schools have 585 pupils.

Tho Missionary Qleaner, organ of the
society, has 1485 subscribers.

In 1881 the Woman’s Board assumed
the entire cast of all the work carried
on by the board in the various missions
for women and girls,

Woman’s Home and Foreign Mis-
sionary Society of the Evangelical
Lutheran Church General Synod.—

Corresponding Secretary, Miss M. II.
Morris, 406 North Greene Strect, Balti-
more, Md.

This society prints a report only once
in two years, after their Biennial Con-
vention. The statisticsgiven below are
the latest. Number of Synodical soci.
eties corresponding to the district Syn.
ods in the General Synod, 2C ; number
of auxiliaries, including young people’s
societies and children’s bands, 566,
number of members, active, honorary,
and life, 14,472. Amount of money
contributed for tie year ending March
3ist, 1890, $22,752. Besides work in
some of the Western States, the society
has foreign work in India and Africa.
In India zenana, educational, and med.-
ical work is-carried on. There are 12
schools, with 24 teachers and 719 pupils,
located in Guatur and neighboring
towns. A very successful industrial
school has been established for Mo.
hammedan girls and women, and a
boarding-school with 35 pupils. The
medical work is prosperous, and a tract
of land has been secured upon which a
hospital will bebuilt. The women have
a department in the Missionary Journal,
which is published by the General So-
ciety.

CongregationalSocieties,—Auxiliary
to the American Board of Foreign Mis.
sions and independent of each other are
3 organizations which are the channels
of -woman's foreign missionary work in
the Congregational churches of the
United States, viz. :

‘Woman's Board of Missions, Woman's
Board of Missions of the Interion,
Woman's Board of Missions for the
Pacific.

Woman’s Board of Missions.—Or-
ganized 1868. Corresponding Secretary,
Miss Abbie B, Child, 1 Congregatioral
House, Boston, Mass.

The bonrd, with headquarters at Bos-
ton, has work among tho Zulus of Sounth
Africa, also in East and West Central
Africa, Earoposn ....1 Asiatic Turkey,
Indis, Ceylor, China, Japan, Microne-
sis, Mexico, Spain, and Austria.

The home force of the socicty is rep-




